
Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

September 13, 2022 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager tv~Sf-

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update 

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement 

Agenda Item No.~ q 

All deeds of easement have been acquired. Item on Sept. 13, 2022 Town Council agenda for 
approval to put out to bid. 

Windsor Library Expansion Project 
Bids received by the County for the expansion project came in well over the engineer's estimate. 
The IOWC Board of Supervisors rejected all bids and will tentatively wait 6-12 months to rebid 
the project in a hopefully more stable market environment. 

For your information 


